
Mr. Sal Delfino 
Petersen Aluminum Corp. 
102 Northpoint Parkway 
Building 106 
Acworth, GA 30102 

RE: FL23157, FL23225 & FL23953 [Equivalency of Code] 

Dear Mr. Delfino, 

Regarding the above referenced Florida Product Approval Numbers, their Evaluation 
Reports, and the fact that they were created for the Florida Building Code (2017) 6th Edition 
verses the Florida Building Code (2020) 7th Edition. 

There have been no changes to the 2020 Code that affect the Evaluation Reports contained 
in these Florida Product Approvals and the Evaluation Reports can therefore be used as-is 
when moving them to the Florida Building Code (2020) 7th Edition. 

Locke Bowden, P.E. 




